From: Sarah Lloyd on behalf of Mailbox - Information Request

Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 7:07 AM
To: requests@taxpayers.org.nz;
Subject: Request for Official Information

This response has been managed under the Local Government and Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.
Under the 2.6% final version, rates revenue requirements is $70,997,000 (per our published 2020-21 Annual Plan).
Under the draft 5.7% post covid-19 version, rates revenue requirements is $71,025,000.

| hope this information assists you.

Nga mihi

Sarah Lloyd

Senior Advisor, Corporate Planning & Reporting
Te Kaitohutohu Pakeke, Rangapi Whakatakotoranga Kaupapa

Tel 04 296 4677

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 11:52 AM
To: Mailbox - Kapiti Council <kapiti.council@kapiticoast.govt.nz>
Subject: Request for Official Information

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is a request for official information under the LGMOIA ACT 1987.
| hereby request the following information;

What was the difference in rates revenue from your first draft annual plan for 2020/21 compared to your final plan?
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To avoid confusion, ‘rates revenue’ refers to combined residential and commercial rates revenue.

Please send your response to requests@taxpayers.org.nz

New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc. | Main +64 4 282 0300 | Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 10518, The
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We stand for Lower Taxes, Less Waste, and More Transparency across all levels of government. If you like what we do, join
the Taxpavers’ Union or the Auckland Ratepayers' Alliance.






